
From: Darrell Poli
To: Ryan Mauch
Subject: Fw: McCullough Creek and St Johns riverfront property
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:34:20 PM

Good afternoon Ryan;

Thank you for providing Mike Adams contact  info.

Below is the email I sent to him regarding property he had
contacted me about.

Regards,

Darrell Poli
IL Clarke Properties LLC
PO Box 4142
St Augustine, FL  32085

Mobile (904) 806-0508 

From: Darrell Poli
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:25 PM
To: adamscience@windstream.net <adamscience@windstream.net>
Subject: McCullough Creek and St Johns riverfront property
 
Hello Mike;

My apology for not getting back to you.

The holidays  took up most of my attention but are behind me now.

From our previous conversation regarding the McCullough property 
I have spoken to my sisters who are part of the ownership regarding
the possibility of selling.

In addition to the creek property, we also own property that is
adjacent to county property in this immediate area.

The following parcels are properties owned by IL Clarke Properties:

mailto:dpoli@marsupco.com
mailto:rmauch@sjcfl.us


1. 019630-0000 McCuollough Creek
2. 020770-0000 Riverdale Farm Tract
3. 020810-0000 Riverdale Farm Tract

The Riverdale tracts are St Johns River front properties that if purchased
would be adjacent to currently owned County property. 

After discussion among ourselves, my sisters and I would consider
a combined sale of the above properties to the county.

Let me know if you would like to further discuss.

My mobile number is (904) 806-0508

My email is dpoli@marsupco.com

Regards,

Darrell Poli



Owner

Narrative: Received by St. Johns County Real Estate Division and reviewed by the LAMP Board 
in 2022 as an initial property. The property owner had an appraisal completed in 
2022 which was $440,000. The property has been on the recommended list since 
2022 and the BOCC approved the property for negotiations in 2023. The 
negotiations continued and stalled in 2024. In January 2025, the owner contacted 
County staff and submitted an amended application with an additional property on 
the western side of the McCullough Creek Property at 1911 CR 13 South, 0.94 ac 
residential lots on the River side and 6.8 ac vacant forested property across CR 13 S. 
The 6.8 ac vacant property has a small pond. Therefore, the application and maps 
have been amended to include the added lands as proposed. Parks and Recreation 
stated that there is a high value for river access and passive recreational activities on 
both the eastern property, with potential for small trailhead and waterway access 
along McCullough Creek and River access and additional recreational opportunities 
on the western portion. Both properties bisect the County's McCullough Creek 
Conservation Area and therefore represent a large opportunity in that it increases 
the size of an existing conservation area. 

None

Total Acreage:

Zoning:

Community Support:

Development Applications 
to Co.:

None

Proposed By:

Not addressed

Known  Cultural Res.: None recorded. Potential for historic turpentine camp remains. High Arch 
Probability Model designation

Willing Seller: Yes

Wetlands: Type/Acres

Parcel Number: 019630-0000, 020770-0000, 020810-0000

Market Value:

Not provided

$146,425 + $796,287 + $236,600 = $1,179,312 

Address: 1911 & 2310 County Road 13 South

Owner: IL Clarke Properties LLC

INC or LLC Agents: Darrell R. Poli, Jean Demello, Carolyn Gorga

Uplands: Type/Acres

Floodplain Bottomland Forest 7.6 acres (East); Bulkhead SJ River (West)

Mixed hardwoods 10.9 acres (East); 6.8 acres (West); Residential (River)

Protected Species:
Bald eagle nest SJ-33 located 0.4 miles to the west.  Potential for wading birds along 
shoreline of McCullough Creek and St. Johns River; wood stork, Black Bear

Easements: Type/Acres

Open Rural

List Price:

Land Use:

17.6 (East) + 6.8 (West) + 0.94 (River) = 25.34

Rural/Silviculture

Land Acquisition and Management Program (LAMP) Conservation Board

Property Information Sheet

Property Name: County Road 13 McCullough Creek 
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NOTE: The Biodiversity Matrix includes only rare species and natural communities tracked by FNAI.

Report for 2 Matrix Units:   43015 , 43388

Descriptions

DOCUMENTED - There is a documented occurrence in the
FNAI database of the species or community within this Matrix
Unit.

DOCUMENTED-HISTORIC - There is a documented
occurrence in the FNAI database of the species or community
within this Matrix Unit; however the occurrence has not been
observed/reported within the last twenty years.

LIKELY - The species or community is known to occur in this
vicinity, and is considered likely within this Matrix Unit
because:
  1. documented occurrence overlaps this and adjacent

Matrix Units, but the documentation isn't precise
enough to indicate which of those Units the species or
community is actually located in; or

 
2. there is a documented occurrence in the vicinity and

there is suitable habitat for that species or community
within this Matrix Unit.

POTENTIAL - This Matrix Unit lies within the known or
predicted range of the species or community based on expert
knowledge and environmental variables such as climate,
soils, topography, and landcover.

Matrix Unit ID:  43015
1 Documented Element Found

Scientific and Common Names Global
Rank

State
Rank

Federal
Status

State
Listing

Floridobia fraterna
Creek Siltsnail G2  S2  N  N 

0 Documented-Historic Elements Found

3 Likely Elements Found

Scientific and Common Names Global
Rank

State
Rank

Federal
Status

State
Listing

Mesic flatwoods G4  S4  N  N 
Mycteria americana
Wood Stork G4  S2  T  FT 

1018 Thomasville Road
Suite 200-C
Tallahassee, FL 32303
850-224-8207
850-681-9364 fax
www.fnai.org

Florida Natural Areas Inventory
Biodiversity Matrix Query Results

UNOFFICIAL REPORT
Created 7/6/2023

(Contact the FNAI Data Services Coordinator at 850.224.8207 or
kbrinegar@fnai.fsu.edu         for information on an official Standard Data Report)

https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Mycteria_americana.pdf


Ursus americanus floridanus
Florida Black Bear G5T4  S4  N  N 

Matrix Unit ID:  43388
0 Documented Elements Found

0 Documented-Historic Elements Found

4 Likely Elements Found

Scientific and Common Names Global
Rank

State
Rank

Federal
Status

State
Listing

Haliaeetus leucocephalus
Bald Eagle G5  S3  N  N 

Mesic flatwoods G4  S4  N  N 
Mycteria americana
Wood Stork G4  S2  T  FT 

Ursus americanus floridanus
Florida Black Bear G5T4  S4  N  N 

Matrix Unit IDs:   43015 , 43388
33 Potential Elements Common to Any of the 2 Matrix Units

Scientific and Common Names Global
Rank

State
Rank

Federal
Status

State
Listing

Acipenser brevirostrum
Shortnose Sturgeon G3  S1  E  FE 

Acipenser oxyrinchus oxyrinchus
Atlantic Sturgeon G3T3  S1  E  FE 

Arnoglossum diversifolium
variable-leaved Indian-plantain G2  S2  N  T 

Asclepias viridula
southern milkweed G2  S2  N  T 

Asplenium x heteroresiliens
Morzenti's spleenwort G2  S1  N  N 

Balduina atropurpurea
purple honeycomb-head G2  S1  N  E 

Baptisia calycosa var. calycosa
Canby's wild indigo G3T1  S1  N  E 

Calopogon multiflorus
many-flowered grass-pink G2G3  S2S3  N  T 

Calydorea coelestina
Bartram's ixia G2G3  S2S3  N  E 

Carex chapmannii
Chapman's sedge G3  S3  N  T 

Centrosema arenicola
sand butterfly pea G2Q  S2  N  E 

Corynorhinus rafinesquii
Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat G3G4  S1  N  N 

Ctenium floridanum
Florida toothache grass G2  S2  N  E 

Drymarchon couperi
Eastern Indigo Snake G3  S2?  T  FT 

Gopherus polyphemus
Gopher Tortoise G3  S3  C  ST 

Gymnopogon chapmanianus
Chapman's skeletongrass G3  S3  N  N 

Lechea cernua
nodding pinweed G3  S3  N  T 

Lithobates capito
Gopher Frog G2G3  S3  N  N 

Litsea aestivalis
pondspice G3?  S2  N  E 

https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Ursus_americanus_floridanus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Haliaeetus_leucocephalus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Mycteria_americana.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Ursus_americanus_floridanus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Acipenser_brevirostrum.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Arnoglossum_diversifolium.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Asclepias_viridula.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Balduina_atropurpurea.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Calopogon_multiflorus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Calydorea_coelestina.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Centrosema_arenicola.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Corynorhinus_rafinesquii.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Ctenium_floridanum.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Drymarchon_couperi.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Gopherus_polyphemus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Gymnopogon_chapmanianus.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Lechea_cernua.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Litsea_aestivalis.pdf


Lythrum curtissii
Curtiss' loosestrife G1  S2  N  E 

Matelea floridana
Florida spiny-pod G2  S2  N  E 

Monotropsis reynoldsiae
pygmy pipes G2  S2  N  E 

Nemastylis floridana
celestial lily G2  S2  N  E 

Neofiber alleni
Round-tailed Muskrat G2  S2  N  N 

Neovison vison lutensis
Atlantic Salt Marsh Mink G5T3  S3  N  N 

Nolina atopocarpa
Florida beargrass G3  S3  N  T 

Orbexilum virgatum
pineland scurfpea G1  S1  N  E 

Pteroglossaspis ecristata
giant orchid G2G3  S2  N  T 

Pycnanthemum floridanum
Florida mountain-mint G3  S3  N  T 

Rhynchospora thornei
Thorne's beaksedge G3  S1S2  N  N 

Rudbeckia nitida
St. John's blackeyed susan G3  S2  N  E 

Salix floridana
Florida willow G2G3  S2S3  N  E 

Trichechus manatus latirostris
Florida Manatee G2G3T2  S2S3  T  N 

Disclaimer
The data maintained by the Florida Natural Areas Inventory represent the single most comprehensive source of information
available on the locations of rare species and other significant ecological resources statewide. However, the data are not always
based on comprehensive or site-specific field surveys. Therefore, this information should not be regarded as a final statement on
the biological resources of the site being considered, nor should it be substituted for on-site surveys. FNAI shall not be held liable
for the accuracy and completeness of these data, or opinions or conclusions drawn from these data. FNAI is not inviting reliance
on these data. Inventory data are designed for the purposes of conservation planning and scientific research and are not
intended for use as the primary criteria for regulatory decisions.

Unofficial Report
These results are considered unofficial. FNAI offers a Standard Data Request option for those needing certifiable data.

https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Lythrum_curtissii.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Matelea_floridana.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Monotropsis_reynoldsiae.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Nemastylis_floridana.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Neofiber_alleni.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Mustela_vison_halilimnetes.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Nolina_atopocarpa.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Pteroglossaspis_ecristata.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Pycnanthemum_floridanum.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Rudbeckia_nitida.pdf
https://www.fnai.org/PDFs/FieldGuides/Salix_floridana.pdf
mailto:kbrinegar@fnai.fsu.edu?subject=Standard%20Data%20Request&body=I%20am%20interested%20in%20a%20Standard%20Data%20Request%20for%20the%20following%20grids:43015,43388.
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